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Public Serbice Commissio ; >

DATE: July 13,2001

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayd)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (

D’Hagseleer) /80
Division of Legal Services (Davis)/‘és

RE: Docket No. 010903-TI - Request fo cellation of IXC Certificate No. 3990 by
Thrifty Call, Inc., effective 7/7/00.

Pursuant to Section 2.07(6)(a), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that
Docket No. 010903-TI be closed administratively as it was opened in error. Although the
Division of Competitive Services does not handle routine requests for cancellation, upon receipt
of a letter directly from a company or from the Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services or the Division of Regulatory Oversight, staff checks the RAF database
to see if the company owes the Regulatory Assessment Fee and advises the Division of the
Commission Clerk & Administrative Services whether or not it is OK to open a docket. That is

what happened in this case. Upon further investigation, it was determined that Docket No.
000890-T1 was already pending.

Accordingly, please close Dogket No. 010903-

u need additional information,
please let me know.

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (K. Peiia)
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